DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

TITLE 29A. CORPORATIONS.[REPEALED]

CHAPTER 3.
NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS.[REPEALED]

2001 Edition

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

CHAPTER 3. NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS.[REPEALED]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subcha	nter I.	General.	[Renea]	led]
Subcitu	ptci i.	ocnerui.	Litebea	LCU

- § 29A-301.01. Short title.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.02. Definitions.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.03. Applicability.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.04. Purposes for corporate organization. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.05. General powers. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.06. Defense of ultra vires. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.07. Corporate name.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.08. Reserved name; transferability of right to exclusive use.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.09. Registered office and registered agent.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.10. Change of registered office or registered agent. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.11. Registered agent for service. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.12. Members.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.13. Bylaws.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.14. Meetings of members--Annual and special. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.15. Meetings of members--Notice.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.16. Voting.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.17. Quorum.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.18. Board of directors--Qualifications.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.19. Board of directors--Number; election; classification; and removal.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.20. Board of directors--Vacancies.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.21. Board of directors--Quorum.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.22. Board of directors--Designation or appointment of committees; authority.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.23. Board of directors--Meetings.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.24. Officers--Appointment or election; tenure of office; authority.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.25. Officers--Removal.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.26. Books and records; right of inspection.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.27. Shares of stock and dividends prohibited.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.28. Loans to directors and officers prohibited.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.29. Incorporators.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.30. Articles of incorporation. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.31. Filing of articles of incorporation.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.32. Effect of issuance of certificate of incorporation.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.33. Organization meetings; purpose; notice.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.34. Articles of incorporation--Right to amend.[Repealed]
- \blacksquare § 29A-301.35. Articles of incorporation--Procedure to amend.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.36. Articles of amendment--Contents; vote required for approval.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.37. Articles of amendment--Filing.[Repealed]

- § 29A-301.38. Effect of certificate of amendment.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.39. Procedure for merger. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.40. Procedure for consolidation.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.41. Merger or consolidation--Procedure for approval. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.42. Merger or consolidation--Contents of articles. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.43. Merger or consolidation--Effective date.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.44. Merger or consolidation--Effect; surviving or new corporation; rights, privileges, powers, immunities, duties and liabilities.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.45. Merger or consolidation--Domestic and foreign corporations. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.46. Sale, lease, exchange, or mortgage of assets.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.47. Voluntary dissolution--Notice; vote required for approval. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.48. Voluntary dissolution--Distribution of assets.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.49. Voluntary dissolution--Plan of distribution.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.50. Voluntary dissolution--Revocation of proceedings; notice; vote required for approval.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.51. Articles of dissolution--Contents.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.52. Articles of dissolution--Procedure for filing.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.53. Involuntary dissolution. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.54. Venue and process.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.55. Liquidation proceedings--Jurisdiction of court.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.56. Liquidation proceedings--Procedure; hearing; authority of receivers; distribution of assets.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.57. Liquidation proceedings--Qualification of receivers.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.58. Liquidation proceedings--Filing of claims. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.59. Liquidation proceedings--Discontinuance.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.60. Liquidation proceedings--Decree of dissolution.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.61. Liquidation proceedings--Filing of decree of dissolution.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.62. Dissolution--Distribution of assets; deposits and registry of court. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.63. Dissolution--Survival of remedy.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.64. Foreign corporations--Admission to conduct affairs in District.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.65. Foreign corporations--Powers authorized.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.66. Foreign corporations--Corporate name. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.67. Foreign corporations--Change of corporate name.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.68. Foreign corporations--Application for certificate of authority. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.69. Foreign corporations--Filing of application for certificate of authority.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.70. Foreign corporations--Effect of certificate of authority. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.71. Foreign corporations--Registered office and registered agent.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.72. Foreign corporations--Change of registered office or registered agent.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.73. Foreign corporations--Service of process.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.74. Foreign corporations--Amendment to articles of incorporation; filing, [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.75. Foreign corporations--Merger.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.76. Foreign corporations--Amended certificate of authority.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.77. Foreign corporations--Withdrawal; procurement of certificate of withdrawal required; contents of application.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.78. Foreign corporations--Filing of application for withdrawal.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.79. Foreign corporations--Revocation of certificate of authority.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.80. Foreign corporations--Issuance of certificate of revocation.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.81. Foreign corporations--Application on effective date of subchapter.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.82. Foreign corporations--Conducting affairs without certificate of authority; validity of contracts or corporate acts not impaired; liabilities.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.83. Two-year report of domestic and foreign corporations-- Contents. [Repealed]

- § 29A-301.84. Two-year report of domestic and foreign corporations-- Procedure for filing. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.85. Two-year report of domestic and foreign corporations--Effect of failure to pay or file.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.86. Proclamation of revocation; effect of publication. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.87. Penalty for conducting affairs after issuance of proclamation.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.88. Correction of error in proclamation. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.89. Proclaimed corporation--Reservation of name. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.90. Proclaimed corporation--Reinstatement; corporate name. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.91. Penalties for failure to file 2-year report.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.92. Fees and charges.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.93. Duties and functions of Mayor. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.94. Appeal to court from Mayor. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.95. Certificates and certified copies to be received in evidence. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.96. Forms to be furnished by Mayor.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.97. Voting requirements.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.98. Waiver of notice.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.99. Action by key members or directors without meeting; written consent required.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.100. Unauthorized assumption of corporate powers.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.101. Acceptance of subchapter--Procedure; vote required for approval; adoption by board of directors.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.102. Acceptance of subchapter--Statement of election; contents. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.103. Acceptance of subchapter--Procedure for filing of statement of election. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.104. Acceptance of subchapter--Effect of certificate of acceptance. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.105. Actions to be in name of District of Columbia; "Corporation Counsel" defined; adjudication of civil infractions.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.106. Right of repeal reserved. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.107. Subchapter not to affect Internal Revenue Code of 1954.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.108. Effect of invalidity of part of subchapter.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.109. Penalty for false statement. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.110. Effective date.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.111. Appropriation of funds. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.112. Exemption of government agencies from fees levied for Mayor as registered agent.[Repealed]
- § 29A-301.113. Immunity from civil liability for a volunteer of the corporation. [Repealed]
- § 29A-301.114. Limited liability for an employee of the corporation.[Repealed]

Subchapter II. Private Foundations. [Repealed]

§ 29A-321.01. Corporation treated as tax-exempt private foundation; provisions deemed contained in governing instrument; amendment of governing instrument.[Repealed]

CHAPTER 3. NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS.[REPEALED]

SUBCHAPTER I. GENERAL. [REPEALED]

§ 29A-301.01. SHORT TITLE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 265, Pub. L. 87-569, § 1; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.01.

1981 Ed., § 29-501.

1973 Ed., § 29-1001.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.02. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 266, Pub. L. 87-569, § 2; July 29, 1970, 84 Stat. 589, Pub. L. 91-358, title I, § 168(e)(1); July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18- 378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.02.

1981 Ed., § 29-502.

1973 Ed., § 29-1002.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.03. APPLICABILITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 267, Pub. L. 85-569, § 3; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.03.

1981 Ed., § 29-503.

1973 Ed., § 29-1003.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.04. PURPOSES FOR CORPORATE ORGANIZATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 267, Pub. L. 87-569, § 4; Apr. 13, 1999, D.C. Law 12-217, § 3(a), 46 DCR 284; June 12, 2007, D.C. Law 17-4, § 3(a), 54 DCR 4085; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.04.

1981 Ed., § 29-504.

1973 Ed., § 29-1004.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(a) of the Cooperative Association Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-265, April 25, 1997, law notification 43 DCR 4355).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(a) of the Cooperative Association Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-483, January 13, 1997, 44 DCR 626), and see § 3(a) of the Cooperative Association Legislative Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-59, March 31, 1997, 44 DCR 2235).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3 of the Cooperative Association Second Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-203. December 2, 1997, 44 DCR 7498).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 12-217, the "Cooperative Association Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-384, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 10, 1998, and December 1, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 9, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-532 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-217 became effective on April 13, 1999.

Law 17-4, the "Nonprofit Organizations Oversight Improvement Amendment Act of 2007", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 17-53 which was referred to Committee on the Public Safety and Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 6, 2007, and April 3, 2007, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on April 19, 2007, it was assigned Act No. 17-33 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 17-4 became effective on June 12, 2007.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.05. GENERAL POWERS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 267, Pub. L. 87-569, § 5; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.05.

1981 Ed., § 29-505.

1973 Ed., § 29-1005.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.06. DEFENSE OF ULTRA VIRES.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 269, Pub. L. 87-569, § 6; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.06.

1981 Ed., § 29-506.

1973 Ed., § 29-1006.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.07. CORPORATE NAME.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 269, Pub. L. 87-569, § 7; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.07.

1981 Ed., § 29-507.

1973 Ed., § 29-1007.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.08. RESERVED NAME; TRANSFERABILITY OF RIGHT TO EXCLUSIVE USE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 269, Pub. L. 87-569, § 8; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.08.

1981 Ed., § 29-508.

1973 Ed., § 29-1008.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.09. REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 270, Pub. L. 87-569, § 9; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.09.

1981 Ed., § 29-509.

1973 Ed., § 29-1009.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.10. CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

 $(Aug.\,6,\,1962,\,76\,\,Stat.\,\,270,\,Pub.\,\,L.\,\,87-569,\,\S\,\,10;\,July\,\,2,\,2011,\,D.C.\,\,Law\,\,18-378,\,\S\,\,3(I),\,58\,\,DCR\,\,1720.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.10.

1981 Ed., § 29-510.

1973 Ed., § 29-1010.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.11. REGISTERED AGENT FOR SERVICE.[REPEALED]

 $(Aug.\ 6, 1962, 76\ Stat.\ 271, Pub.\ L.\ 87-569, \S\ 11;\ Mar.\ 14, 1984, D.C.\ Law\ 5-64, \S\ 3(a), 31\ DCR\ 195;\ June\ 5, 2003, D.C.\ Law\ 14-307, \S\ 1604(a), 49\ DCR\ 11664;\ July\ 2, 2011, D.C.\ Law\ 18-378, \S\ 3(l), 58\ DCR\ 1720.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.11.

1981 Ed., § 29-511.

1973 Ed., § 29-1011.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(a) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(a) of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(a) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 5-64, the "Mayoral Agent for Service of Process Fee Increase Act of 1983," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 5-91, which was referred to the Committee on Finance and Revenue. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 20, 1983, and January 3, 1984, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 11, 1984, it was assigned Act No. 5-97 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For Law 14-307, see notes following § 29A-101.12.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.12. MEMBERS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 271, Pub. L. 87-569, § 12; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.12.

1981 Ed., § 29-512.

1973 Ed., § 29-1012.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.13. BYLAWS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 271, Pub. L. 87-569, § 13; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.13.

1981 Ed., § 29-513.

1973 Ed., § 29-1013.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.14. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS--ANNUAL AND

SPECIAL. [REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 272, Pub. L. 87-569, § 14; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.14.

1981 Ed., § 29-514.

1973 Ed., § 29-1014.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.15. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS--NOTICE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 272, Pub. L. 87-569, § 15; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.15.

1981 Ed., § 29-515.

1973 Ed., § 29-1015.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.16. VOTING. [REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 272, Pub. L. 87-569, § 16; Apr. 3, 2001, D.C. Law 13-250, § 2(a), 48 DCR 665; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.16.

1981 Ed., § 29-516.

1973 Ed., § 29-1016.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 13-250, the "Nonprofit Corporation Voting Amendment Act of 2000," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 13-357, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 8, 2000, and December 5, 2000, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 22, 2000, it was assigned Act No. 13-537 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 13-250 became effective on April 3, 2001.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.17. QUORUM.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 272, Pub. L. 87-569, § 17; Apr. 3, 2001, D.C. Law 13-250, § 2(b), 48 DCR 665; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.17.

1981 Ed., § 29-517.

1973 Ed., § 29-1017.

For D.C. Law 13-250, see notes following § 29A-301.16.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.18. BOARD OF DIRECTORS--QUALIFICATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 273, Pub. L. 87-569, § 18; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.18.

1981 Ed., § 29-518.

1973 Ed., § 29-1018.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.19. BOARD OF DIRECTORS--NUMBER; ELECTION; CLASSIFICATION; AND REMOVAL.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 273, Pub. L. 87-569, § 19; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.19.

1981 Ed., § 29-519.

1973 Ed., § 29-1019.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.20. BOARD OF DIRECTORS--VACANCIES.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 274, Pub. L. 87-569, § 20; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.20.

1981 Ed., § 29-520.

1973 Ed., § 29-1020.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.21. BOARD OF DIRECTORS--QUORUM.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 274, Pub. L. 87-569, § 21; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.21.

1981 Ed., § 29-521.

1973 Ed., § 29-1021.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.22. BOARD OF DIRECTORS--DESIGNATION OR APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES; AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 274, Pub. L. 87-569, § 22 July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.22.

1981 Ed., § 29-522.

1973 Ed., § 29-1022.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.23. BOARD OF DIRECTORS--MEETINGS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 274, Pub. L. 87-569, § 23; Aug. 1, 1981, D.C. Law 4-24, § 2, 28 DCR 2618; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.23.

1981 Ed., § 29-523.

1973 Ed., § 29-1023.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 4-24, the "District of Columbia Nonprofit Corporation Act and Business Corporation Act Amendment Act of 1981," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 4-60, which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 5, 1981, and May 19, 1981, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 5, 1981, it was assigned Act No. 4-45 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.24. OFFICERS--APPOINTMENT OR ELECTION; TENURE OF OFFICE; AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 275, Pub. L. 87-569, § 24; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.24.

1981 Ed., § 29-524.

1973 Ed., § 29-1024.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.25. OFFICERS--REMOVAL.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 275, Pub. L. 87-569, § 25; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.25.

1981 Ed., § 29-525.

1973 Ed., § 29-1025.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.26. BOOKS AND RECORDS; RIGHT OF INSPECTION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 275, Pub. L. 87-569, § 26; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.26.

1981 Ed., § 29-526.

1973 Ed., § 29-1026.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.27. SHARES OF STOCK AND DIVIDENDS PROHIBITED.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 275, Pub. L. 87-569, § 27; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.27.

1981 Ed., § 29-527.

1973 Ed., § 29-1027.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.28. LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS PROHIBITED.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 275, Pub. L. 87-569, § 28; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.28.

1981 Ed., § 29-528.

1973 Ed., § 29-1028.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.29. INCORPORATORS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 276, Pub. L. 87-569, § 29; Feb. 24, 1987, D.C. Law 6-192, § 24, 33 DCR 7836; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.29.

1981 Ed., § 29-529.

1973 Ed., § 29-1029.

Law 6-192, the "Technical Amendments Act of 1986," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 6-544, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 5, 1986 and November 18, 1986, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 10, 1986, it was assigned Act No. 6-246 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.30. ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 276, Pub. L. 87-569, § 30; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.30.

1981 Ed., § 29-530.

1973 Ed., § 29-1030.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.31. FILING OF ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 276, Pub. L. 87-569, § 31; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.31.

1981 Ed., § 29-532.

1973 Ed., § 29-1031.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.32. EFFECT OF ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 277, Pub. L. 87-569, § 32; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.32.

1981 Ed., § 29-533.

1973 Ed., § 29-1032.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.33. ORGANIZATION MEETINGS; PURPOSE; NOTICE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 277, Pub. L. 87-569, § 33; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.33.

1981 Ed., § 29-534.

1973 Ed., § 29-1033.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.34. ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION--RIGHT TO AMEND.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 277, Pub. L. 87-569, § 34; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.34.

1981 Ed., § 29-535.

1973 Ed., § 29-1034.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.35. ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION--PROCEDURE TO AMEND.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 277, Pub. L. 87-569, § 35; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.35.

1981 Ed., § 29-536.

1973 Ed., § 29-1035.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.36. ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT--CONTENTS; VOTE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 278, Pub. L. 87-569, § 36; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.36.

1981 Ed., § 29-537.

1973 Ed., § 29-1036.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.37. ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT--FILING.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 278, Pub. L. 87-569, § 37; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.37.

1981 Ed., § 29-538.

1973 Ed., § 29-1037.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.38. EFFECT OF CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 278, Pub. L. 87-569, § 38; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.38.

1981 Ed., § 29-539.

1973 Ed., § 29-1038.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.39. PROCEDURE FOR MERGER.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 279, Pub. L. 87-569, § 39; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.39.

1981 Ed., § 29-540.

1973 Ed., § 29-1039.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.40. PROCEDURE FOR CONSOLIDATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 279, Pub. L. 87-569, § 40; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.40.

1981 Ed., § 29-541.

1973 Ed., § 29-1040.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.41. MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION--PROCEDURE FOR APPROVAL.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 279, Pub. L. 87-569, § 41; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.41.

1981 Ed., § 29-542.

1973 Ed., § 29-1041.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.42. MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION--CONTENTS OF ARTICLES.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 280, Pub. L. 87-569, § 42; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.42.

1981 Ed., § 29-543.

1973 Ed., § 29-1042.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.43. MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION--EFFECTIVE DATE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 280, Pub. L. 87-569, § 43; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.43.

1981 Ed., § 29-544.

1973 Ed., § 29-1043.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.44. MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION--EFFECT; SURVIVING OR NEW CORPORATION; RIGHTS, PRIVILEGES, POWERS, IMMUNITIES, DUTIES AND LIABILITIES.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 280, Pub. L. 87-569, § 44; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.44.

1981 Ed., § 29-545.

1973 Ed., § 29-1044.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.45. MERGER OR CONSOLIDATION--DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN CORPORATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 281, Pub. L. 87-569, § 45; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.45.

1981 Ed., § 29-546.

1973 Ed., § 29-1045.

§ 29A-301.46. SALE, LEASE, EXCHANGE, OR MORTGAGE OF ASSETS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 282, Pub. L. 87-569, § 46; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.46.

1981 Ed., § 29-547.

1973 Ed., § 29-1046.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.47. VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION--NOTICE; VOTE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 283, Pub. L. 87-569, § 47; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.47.

1981 Ed., § 29-548.

1973 Ed., § 29-1047.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.48. VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION--DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 283, Pub. L. 87-569, § 48; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.48.

1981 Ed., § 29-549.

1973 Ed., § 29-1048.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.49. VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION--PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 284, Pub. L. 87-569, § 49; Mar. 14, 2007, D.C. Law 16-268, § 2(a), 54 DCR 833; Mar. 25, 2009, D.C. Law 17-353, § 160(a)(1), 56 DCR 1117; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.49.

1981 Ed., § 29-550.

1973 Ed., § 29-1049.

Law 16-268, the "Public Charter School Assets and Facilities Preservation Amendment Act of 2006", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 16-624, which was referred to Committee on Education, Libraries and Recreation. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 6, 2006, and December 19, 2006, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 28, 2006, it was assigned Act No. 16-624 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 16-268 became effective on March 14, 2007.

Law 17-353, the "Technical Amendments Act of 2008", was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 17-994 which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 2, 2008, and December 16, 2008, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 15, 2009, it was assigned Act No. 17-687 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 17-353 became effective on March 25, 2009.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.50. VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION--REVOCATION OF PROCEEDINGS; NOTICE; VOTE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 284, Pub. L. 87-569, § 50; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.50.

1981 Ed., § 29-551.

1973 Ed., § 29-1050.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.51. ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION--CONTENTS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 285, Pub. L. 87-569, § 51; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.51.

1981 Ed., § 29-552.

1973 Ed., § 29-1051.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.52. ARTICLES OF DISSOLUTION--PROCEDURE FOR FILING.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 285, Pub. L. 87-569, § 52; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.52.

1981 Ed., § 29-553.

1973 Ed., § 29-1052.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.53. INVOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

 $(Aug.\,6,\,1962,\,76\,\,Stat.\,286,\,Pub.\,L.\,87-569,\,\S\,\,53;\,Mar.\,\,14,\,2007,\,D.C.\,\,Law\,\,16-268,\,\S\,\,2(b),\,54\,\,DCR\,\,833;\,\,June\,\,12,\,2007,\,D.C.\,\,Law\,\,17-4,\,\S\,\,3(b),\,54\,\,DCR\,\,4085;\,Mar.\,\,25,\,2009,\,D.C.\,\,Law\,\,17-353,\,\S\,\,214,\,56\,\,DCR\,\,1117;\,\,July\,\,2,\,2011,\,D.C.\,\,Law\,\,18-378,\,\S\,\,3(l),\,58\,\,DCR\,\,1720.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.53.

1981 Ed., § 29-554.

1973 Ed., § 29-1053.

Legislative History of Laws

For Law 16-268, see notes following § 29A-301.49.

For Law 17-4, see notes under § 29A-301.04.

For Law 17-353, see notes following § 29A-301.49.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.54. VENUE AND PROCESS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 286, Pub. L. 87-569, § 54; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.54.

1981 Ed., § 29-555.

1973 Ed., § 29-1054.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.55. LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS--JURISDICTION OF COURT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 287, Pub. L. 87-569, § 55; July 29, 1970, 84 Stat. 589, Pub. L. 91-358, title I, § 168(e) (2); July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18- 378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.55.

1981 Ed., § 29-556.

1973 Ed., § 29-1055.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.56. LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS--PROCEDURE; HEARING; AUTHORITY OF RECEIVERS; DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 287, Pub. L. 87-569, § 56; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.56.

1981 Ed., § 29-557.

1973 Ed., § 29-1056.

§ 29A-301.57. LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS--QUALIFICATION OF RECEIVERS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 288, Pub. L. 87-569, § 57; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.57.

1981 Ed., § 29-558.

1973 Ed., § 29-1057.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.58. LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS--FILING OF CLAIMS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 288, Pub. L. 87-569, § 58; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.58.

1981 Ed., § 29-559.

1973 Ed., § 29-1058.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.59. LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS--DISCONTINUANCE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 289, Pub. L. 87-569, § 59; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.59.

1981 Ed., § 29-560.

1973 Ed., § 29-1059.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.60. LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS--DECREE OF DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 289, Pub. L. 87-569, § 60; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.60.

1981 Ed., § 29-561.

1973 Ed., § 29-1060.

§ 29A-301.61. LIQUIDATION PROCEEDINGS--FILING OF DECREE OF DISSOLUTION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 289, Pub. L. 87-569, § 61; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.61.

1981 Ed., § 29-562.

1973 Ed., § 29-1061.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.62. DISSOLUTION--DISTRIBUTION OF ASSETS; DEPOSITS AND REGISTRY OF COURT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 289, Pub. L. 87-569, § 62; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.62.

1981 Ed., § 29-563.

1973 Ed., § 29-1062.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.63. DISSOLUTION--SURVIVAL OF REMEDY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 289, Pub. L. 87-569, § 63; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.63.

1981 Ed., § 29-564.

1973 Ed., § 29-1063.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.64. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--ADMISSION TO CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN DISTRICT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 290, Pub. L. 87-569, § 64; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.64.

1981 Ed., § 29-565.

1973 Ed., § 29-1064.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.65. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--POWERS AUTHORIZED.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 290, Pub. L. 87-569, § 65; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.65.

1981 Ed., § 29-566.

1973 Ed., § 29-1065.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.66. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--CORPORATE NAME.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 290, Pub. L. 87-569, § 66; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.66.

1981 Ed., § 29-567.

1973 Ed., § 29-1066.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.67. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--CHANGE OF CORPORATE NAME.[REPEALED]

 $(Aug.\ 6,\ 1962,\ 76\ Stat.\ 291,\ Pub.\ L.\ 87-569,\ \S\ 67;\ July\ 2,\ 2011,\ D.C.\ Law\ 18-378,\ \S\ 3(I),\ 58\ DCR\ 1720.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.67.

1981 Ed., § 29-568.

1973 Ed., § 29-1067.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.68. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 291, Pub. L. 87-569, § 68; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.68.

1981 Ed., § 29-569.

1973 Ed., § 29-1068.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.69. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--FILING OF APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 291, Pub. L. 87-569, § 69; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.69.

1981 Ed., § 29-570.

1973 Ed., § 29-1069.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.70. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--EFFECT OF CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 292, Pub. L. 87-569, § 70; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.70.

1981 Ed., § 29-571.

1973 Ed., § 29-1070.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.71. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 292, Pub. L. 87-569, § 71; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.71.

1981 Ed., § 29-572.

1973 Ed., § 29-1071.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.72. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE OR REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 292, Pub. L. 87-569, § 72; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.72.

1981 Ed., § 29-573.

1973 Ed., § 29-1072.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.73. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--SERVICE OF PROCESS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 293, Pub. L. 87-569, § 73; Mar. 14, 1984, D.C. Law 5-64, § 3(b), 31 DCR 195; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.73.

1981 Ed., § 29-574.

1973 Ed., § 29-1073.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 5-64, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.11.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.74. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--AMENDMENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION; FILING.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 294, Pub. L. 87-569, § 74; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.74.

1981 Ed., § 29-575.

1973 Ed., § 29-1074.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.75. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--MERGER.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 294, Pub. L. 87-569, § 75; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.75.

1981 Ed., § 29-576.

1973 Ed., § 29-1075.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.76. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 294, Pub. L. 87-569, § 76; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.76.

1981 Ed., § 29-577.

1973 Ed., § 29-1076.

§ 29A-301.77. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--WITHDRAWAL; PROCUREMENT OF CERTIFICATE OF WITHDRAWAL REQUIRED; CONTENTS OF APPLICATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 295, Pub. L. 87-569, § 77; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.77.

1981 Ed., § 29-578.

1973 Ed., § 29-1077.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.78. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--FILING OF APPLICATION FOR WITHDRAWAL.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 295, Pub. L. 87-569, § 78; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.78.

1981 Ed., § 29-579.

1973 Ed., § 29-1078.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.79. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--REVOCATION OF CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 295, Pub. L. 87-569, § 79; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.79.

1981 Ed., § 29-580.

1973 Ed., § 29-1079.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.80. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATE OF REVOCATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 296, Pub. L. 87-569, § 80; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.80.

1981 Ed., § 29-581.

1973 Ed., § 29-1080.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.81. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--APPLICATION ON EFFECTIVE DATE OF SUBCHAPTER.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 296, Pub. L. 87-569, § 81; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.81.

1981 Ed., § 29-582.

1973 Ed., § 29-1081.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

Effective Dates

Section 110 of the Act of Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 306, Pub. L. 87-569, provided that this chapter would take effect 180 days after Aug. 6, 1962.

§ 29A-301.82. FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--CONDUCTING AFFAIRS WITHOUT CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY; VALIDITY OF CONTRACTS OR CORPORATE ACTS NOT IMPAIRED; LIABILITIES.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 297, Pub. L. 87-569, § 82; Oct. 5, 1985, D.C. Law 6-42, § 431(a), 32 DCR 4450; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.82.

1981 Ed., § 29-583.

1973 Ed., § 29-1082.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 6-42, the "Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs Civil Infractions Act of 1985," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 6-187, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 25, 1985, and July 9, 1985, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 16, 1985, it was assigned Act No. 6-60 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.83. TWO-YEAR REPORT OF DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN CORPORATIONS-- CONTENTS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 297, Pub. L. 87-569, § 83; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, § 2(a), 42 DCR 3285; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-181, § 2(a), 43 DCR 4503; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.83.

1981 Ed., § 29-584.

1973 Ed., § 29-1083.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-150, July 20, 1996, law notification 44 DCR 2863).

For temporary suspension in section of references to 5-year reporting, filing, or payment of fees requirements until after December 31, 1996, at which time the 1-year or annual requirements shall be in effect and the annual report fee shall be \$25, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125).

For temporary suspension of the 5-year reporting provision, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-42, the "Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Amendment Act of 1995," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-52, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on May 2, 1995, and June 6, 1995, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on June 19, 1995, it was assigned Act No. 11-77 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-42 became effective on September 8, 1995.

Law 11-181, the "Nonprofit Corporation Two-Year Report Amendment Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-584, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 19, 1996, and July 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 22, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-332 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-181 became effective on April 9, 1997.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Preparation and payment of appropriate taxes: Section 2(g) of D.C. Law 11-181 provided that nothing in that act shall be construed or interpreted as repealing or affecting any requirement of a domestic or foreign corporation to prepare and submit annual tax forms, or to pay any appropriate District or federal tax, as provided in accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia or the United States.

§ 29A-301.84. TWO-YEAR REPORT OF DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN CORPORATIONS-- PROCEDURE FOR FILING.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 298, Pub. L. 87-569, § 84; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, § 2(b), 42 DCR 3285; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-181, § 2(b), 43 DCR 4503; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.84.

1981 Ed., § 29-585.

1973 Ed., § 29-1084.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see §§ 2(c), 3(a) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-150, July 20, 1996, law notification 44 DCR 2863).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(a) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125) and § 3(a) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

For temporary suspension in section of references to 5-year reporting, filing, or payment of fees requirements until after December 31, 1996, at which time the 1-year or annual requirements shall be in effect and the annual report fee shall be \$25, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125).

For temporary suspension of the 5-year reporting provision, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-181, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83. For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Preparation and payment of appropriate taxes: Section 2(g) of D.C. Law 11-181 provided that nothing in that act shall be construed or interpreted as repealing or affecting any requirement of a domestic or foreign corporation to prepare and submit annual tax forms, or to pay any appropriate District or federal tax, as provided in accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia or the United States.

§ 29A-301.85. TWO-YEAR REPORT OF DOMESTIC AND FOREIGN CORPORATIONS--EFFECT OF FAILURE TO PAY OR FILE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 298, Pub. L. 87-569, § 85; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, § 2(c), 42 DCR 3285; Apr. 18, 1996, D.C. Law 11-110, § 30, 42 DCR 530; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.85.

1981 Ed., § 29-586.

1973 Ed., § 29-1085.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

Law 11-110, the "Technical Amendments Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-485, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 5, 1995, and January 4, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 26, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-199 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-110 became effective on April 18, 1996.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.86. PROCLAMATION OF REVOCATION; EFFECT OF PUBLICATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 298, Pub. L. 87-569, § 86; Mar. 16, 1982, D.C. Law 4-81, § 4, 29 DCR 156; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, § 2(d), 42 DCR 3285; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-181, § 2(c), 43 DCR 4503; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.86.

1981 Ed., § 29-587.

1973 Ed., § 29-1086.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-150, July 20, 1996, law notification 44 DCR 2863).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary suspension in section of references to 5-year reporting, filing, or payment of fees requirements until after December 31, 1996, at which time the 1-year or annual requirements shall be in effect and the annual report fee shall be \$25, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125).

For temporary suspension of the 5-year reporting provision, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 4-81, the "Newspaper Publication Act of 1981," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 4-323, which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on

November 10, 1981, and November 24, 1981, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 21, 1981, it was assigned Act No. 4-135 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-181, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Preparation and payment of appropriate taxes: Section 2(g) of D.C. Law 11-181 provided that nothing in that act shall be construed or interpreted as repealing or affecting any requirement of a domestic or foreign corporation to prepare and submit annual tax forms, or to pay any appropriate District or federal tax, as provided in accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia or the United States.

§ 29A-301.87. PENALTY FOR CONDUCTING AFFAIRS AFTER ISSUANCE OF PROCLAMATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 299, Pub. L. 87-569, § 87; Oct. 5, 1985, D.C. Law 6-42, § 431(b), 32 DCR 4450; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.87.

1981 Ed., § 29-588.

1973 Ed., § 29-1087.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.82.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.88. CORRECTION OF ERROR IN PROCLAMATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 299, Pub. L. 87-569, § 88; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, § 2(e), 42 DCR 3285; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-181, § 2(d), 43 DCR 4503; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.88.

1981 Ed., § 29-589.

1973 Ed., § 29-1088.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-150, July 20, 1996, law notification 44 DCR 2863).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary suspension in section of references to 5-year reporting, filing, or payment of fees requirements until after December 31, 1996, at which time the 1-year or annual requirements shall be in effect and the annual report fee shall be \$25, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125).

For temporary suspension of the 5-year reporting provision, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-181, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Preparation and payment of appropriate taxes: Section 2(g) of D.C. Law 11-181 provided that nothing in that act shall be construed or interpreted as repealing or affecting any requirement of a domestic or foreign corporation to prepare and submit annual tax forms, or to pay any appropriate District or federal tax, as provided in accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia or the United States.

§ 29A-301.89. PROCLAIMED CORPORATION--RESERVATION OF NAME.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 299, Pub. L. 87-569, § 89; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.89.

1981 Ed., § 29-590.

1973 Ed., § 29-1089.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.90. PROCLAIMED CORPORATION--REINSTATEMENT; CORPORATE NAME.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 300, Pub. L. 87-569, § 90; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, § 2(f), 42 DCR 3285; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.90.

1981 Ed., § 29-591.

1973 Ed., § 29-1090.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-150, July 20, 1996, law notification 44 DCR 2863).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of the Reinstated Nonprofit Corporation Contract Ratification Temporary Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Law 18-90, December 17, 2009, law notification 57 DCR 1162).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary suspension in section of references to 5-year reporting, filing, or payment of fees requirements until after December 31, 1996, at which time the 1-year or annual requirements shall be in effect and the annual report fee shall be \$25, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125).

For temporary suspension of the 5-year reporting provision, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2 of Reinstated Nonprofit Corporation Contract Ratification Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-196, October 10, 2009, 56 DCR 8128).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.91. PENALTIES FOR FAILURE TO FILE 2-YEAR REPORT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 300, Pub. L. 87-569, § 91; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, § 2(g), 42 DCR 3285; Apr.

9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-181, § 2(e), 43 DCR 4503; June 5, 2003, D.C. Law 14-307, § 1604(b), 49 DCR 11664; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.91.

1981 Ed., § 29-592.

1973 Ed., § 29-1091.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-150, July 20, 1996, law notification 44 DCR 2863).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary suspension in section of references to 5-year reporting, filing, or payment of fees requirements until after December 31, 1996, at which time the 1-year or annual requirements shall be in effect and the annual report fee shall be \$25, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125).

For temporary suspension of the 5-year reporting provision, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(b) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(b) of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(b) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-181, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For Law 14-307, see notes following § 29A-101.12.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Preparation and payment of appropriate taxes: Section 2(g) of D.C. Law 11-181 provided that nothing in that act shall be construed or interpreted as repealing or affecting any requirement of a domestic or foreign corporation to prepare and submit annual tax forms, or to pay any appropriate District or federal tax, as provided in accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia or the United States.

§ 29A-301.92. FEES AND CHARGES.[REPEALED]

 $\begin{array}{l} \text{(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 300, Pub. L. 87-569, \S 92; Sept. 26, 1984, D.C. Law 5-113, \S 101, 31 DCR 3974; Sept. 8, 1995, D.C. Law 11-42, \S 2(h), 42 DCR 3285; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-181, \S 2(f), 43 DCR 4503; June 5, 2003, D.C. Law 14-307, \S 1604(c), 49 DCR 11664; Mar. 3, 2010, D.C. Law 18- 111, \S 2043, 57 DCR 181; Sept. 24, 2010, D.C. Law 18-223, \S 2025, 57 DCR 6242; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, \S 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.) \\ \end{array}$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.92.

1981 Ed., § 29-593.

1973 Ed., § 29-1092.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-

Year Annual Report Suspension Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-150, July 20, 1996, law notification 44 DCR 2863).

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 205 of the Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Temporary Act of 2010 (D.C. Law 18-222, September 24, 2010, law notification 57 DCR 9859).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary suspension in section of references to 5-year reporting, filing, or payment of fees requirements until after December 31, 1996, at which time the 1-year or annual requirements shall be in effect and the annual report fee shall be \$25, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Report Suspension Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-247, April 11, 1996, 43 DCR 2125).

For temporary suspension of the 5-year reporting provision, see § 3(b) of the Business and Nonprofit Corporation Five-Year Annual Report Suspension Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-307, August 1, 1996, 43 DCR 4208).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(c) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Emergency Act of 2002 (D.C. Act 14-544, December 4, 2002, 49 DCR 11700).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(c) of the Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-27, February 24, 2003, 50 DCR 2151).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 1604(c) of Fiscal Year 2003 Budget Support Amendment Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2003 (D.C. Act 15-103, June 20, 2003, 50 DCR 5499).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2043 of Fiscal Year 2010 Budget Support Second Emergency Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-207, October 15, 2009, 56 DCR 8234).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2043 of Fiscal Year Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Amendment Act of 2009 (D.C. Act 18-260, January 4, 2010, 57 DCR 345).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 205 of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-450, June 28, 2010, 57 DCR 5635).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 205 of Fiscal Year 2010 Balanced Budget Support Congressional Review Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-531, August 6, 2010, 57 DCR 8109).

For temporary (90 day) amendment of section, see § 2025 of Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Emergency Act of 2010 (D.C. Act 18-463, July 2, 2010, 57 DCR 6542).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 5-113, the "District of Columbia Revenue Act of 1984," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 5-370, which was referred to the Committee on Finance and Revenue. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 26, 1984, and July 10, 1984, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 13, 1984, it was assigned Act No. 5-164 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-181, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.83.

For Law 14-307, see notes following § 29A-101.12.

For Law 18-111, see notes following § 29A-101.121.

For Law 18-223, see notes following § 29A-101.121.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

Miscellaneous Notes

Preparation and payment of appropriate taxes: Section 2(g) of D.C. Law 11-181 provided that nothing in that act shall be construed or interpreted as repealing or affecting any requirement of a domestic or foreign corporation to prepare and submit annual tax forms, or to pay any appropriate District or federal tax, as provided in accordance with the laws of the District of Columbia or the United States.

§ 29A-301.93. DUTIES AND FUNCTIONS OF MAYOR.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 301, Pub. L. 87-569, § 93; Mar. 3, 1979, D.C. Law 2-139, § 3205(hh), 25 DCR 5740; Oct. 5, 1985, D.C. Law 6-42, § 431(c), 32 DCR 4450; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.93.

1981 Ed., § 29-594.

1973 Ed., § 29-1093.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 2-139, the "District of Columbia Government Comprehensive Merit Personnel Act of 1978," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 2-10, which was referred to the Committee on Government Operations. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on October 17, 1978, and October 31, 1978, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on November 22, 1978, it was assigned Act No. 2-300 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.82.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.94. APPEAL TO COURT FROM MAYOR.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 302, Pub. L. 87-569, § 94; July 29, 1970, 84 Stat. 589, Pub. L. 91-358, title I, § 168(e)(3); July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18- 378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.94.

1981 Ed., § 29-595.

1973 Ed., § 29-1094.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.95. CERTIFICATES AND CERTIFIED COPIES TO BE RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 302, Pub. L. 87-569, § 95; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.95.

1981 Ed., § 29-596.

1973 Ed., § 29-1095.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.96. FORMS TO BE FURNISHED BY MAYOR. [REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 302, Pub. L. 87-569, § 96; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.96.

1981 Ed., § 29-597.

1973 Ed., § 29-1096.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.97. VOTING REQUIREMENTS. [REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 303, Pub. L. 87-569, § 97; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.97.

1981 Ed., § 29-598.

1973 Ed., § 29-1097.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.98. WAIVER OF NOTICE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 303, Pub. L. 87-569, § 98; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.98.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.

1973 Ed., § 29-1098.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.99. ACTION BY KEY MEMBERS OR DIRECTORS WITHOUT MEETING; WRITTEN CONSENT REQUIRED.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 303, Pub. L. 87-569, § 99; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.99.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.1.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.100. UNAUTHORIZED ASSUMPTION OF CORPORATE POWERS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 303, Pub. L. 87-569, § 100; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.100.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.2.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099a.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.101. ACCEPTANCE OF SUBCHAPTER--PROCEDURE; VOTE REQUIRED FOR APPROVAL; ADOPTION BY BOARD OF DIRECTORS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 303, Pub. L. 87-569, § 101; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-255, § 29, 44 DCR 1271; Apr. 13, 1999, D.C. Law 12-217, § 3(b), 46 DCR 284; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.101.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.3.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099b.

Temporary Amendments of Section

For temporary (225 day) amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Cooperative Association Temporary Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Law 11-265, April 25, 1997, law notification 43 DCR 4355).

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary amendment of section, see § 3(b) of the Cooperative Association Emergency Amendment Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-483, January 13, 1997, 44 DCR 626), § 3(b) of the Cooperative Association Legislative Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-59, March 31, 1997, 44 DCR 2235), and § 3 of the Cooperative Association Second Emergency Amendment Act of 1997 (D.C. 12-203, December 2, 1997, 44 DCR 7498).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-255, the "Second Technical Amendments Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-905, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 7, 1996, and December 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 24, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-519 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-255 became effective on April 9, 1997.

Law 12-217, the "Cooperative Association Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-384, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 10, 1998, and December 1, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 9, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-532 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-217 became effective on April 13, 1999.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.102. ACCEPTANCE OF SUBCHAPTER--STATEMENT OF ELECTION; CONTENTS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 304, Pub. L. 87-569, § 102; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.102.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.4.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099c.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.103. ACCEPTANCE OF SUBCHAPTER--PROCEDURE FOR FILING OF STATEMENT OF ELECTION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 304, Pub. L. 87-569, § 103; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.103.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.5.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099d.

Legislative History of Laws

§ 29A-301.104. ACCEPTANCE OF SUBCHAPTER--EFFECT OF CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 305, Pub. L. 87-569, § 104; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.104.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.6.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099e.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.105. ACTIONS TO BE IN NAME OF DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA; "CORPORATION COUNSEL" DEFINED; ADJUDICATION OF CIVIL INFRACTIONS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 305, Pub. L. 87-569, § 105; Oct. 5, 1985, D.C. Law 6-42, § 431(d), 32 DCR 4450; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.105.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.7.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099f.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.82.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.106. RIGHT OF REPEAL RESERVED.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 306, Pub. L. 87-569, § 106; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.106.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.8.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099g.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.107. SUBCHAPTER NOT TO AFFECT INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OF 1954.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 306, Pub. L. 87-569, § 107; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.107.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.9.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099h.

§ 29A-301.108. EFFECT OF INVALIDITY OF PART OF SUBCHAPTER.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 306, Pub. L. 87-569, § 108; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.108.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.10.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099i.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.109. PENALTY FOR FALSE STATEMENT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 306, Pub. L. 87-569, § 109; Oct. 5, 1985, D.C. Law 6-42, § 431(e), 32 DCR 4450; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.109.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.11.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099j.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.82.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.110. EFFECTIVE DATE.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 306, Pub. L. 87-569, § 110; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.110.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.12.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099k.

Legislative History of Laws

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.111. APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, 76 Stat. 306, Pub. L. 87-569, § 111; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.111.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.13.

1973 Ed., § 29-1099I.

§ 29A-301.112. EXEMPTION OF GOVERNMENT AGENCIES FROM FEES LEVIED FOR MAYOR AS REGISTERED AGENT.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, Pub. L. 87-569, § 112, as added Mar. 14, 1984, D.C. Law 5- 64, § 3(c), 31 DCR 195; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.112.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.14.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 5-64, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.11.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.113. IMMUNITY FROM CIVIL LIABILITY FOR A VOLUNTEER OF THE CORPORATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, Pub. L. 87-569, § 113, as added Mar. 17, 1993, D.C. Law 9- 222, § 2, 40 DCR 587; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(l), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.113.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.15.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 9-222, the "District of Columbia Nonprofit Corporation Amendment Act of 1992," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 9-316, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 1, 1992, and December 15, 1992, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 31, 1992, it was assigned Act No. 9-353 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 9-222 became effective on March 17, 1993.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

§ 29A-301.114. LIMITED LIABILITY FOR AN EMPLOYEE OF THE CORPORATION.[REPEALED]

(Aug. 6, 1962, Pub. L. 87-569, § 114, as added Mar. 17, 1993, D.C. Law 9- 222, § 2, 40 DCR 587; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(I), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-301.114.

1981 Ed., § 29-599.16.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 9-222, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 29A-301.113.

For history of Law 18-378, see notes under § 29A-101.01.

SUBCHAPTER II. PRIVATE FOUNDATIONS. [REPEALED]

§ 29A-321.01. CORPORATION TREATED AS TAX-EXEMPT PRIVATE FOUNDATION; PROVISIONS DEEMED CONTAINED IN GOVERNING

INSTRUMENT; AMENDMENT OF GOVERNING INSTRUMENT.[REPEALED]

(Dec. 6, 1971, 85 Stat. 496, Pub. L. 92-177, § 2; July 2, 2011, D.C. Law 18-378, § 3(m), 58 DCR 1720.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

2001 Ed., § 29-321.01.

1981 Ed., § 29-531.

1973 Ed., § 29-1030a.

Legislative History of Laws